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Britt, Robert

From: Hanley Wood Partners <cobrand@e.hanleywood-media.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 7, 2020 7:01 AM
To: Britt, Robert
Subject: Managed Wi-Fi: Boingo's Game-changing Approach

  

Meet Boingo 

Connectivity has never been more important as it is right now. We’ve been 
providing Wi-Fi and cellular connectivity around the globe for nearly 20 
years, and now we’re revolutionizing multifamily with instant-on, 
community-wide Wi-Fi and award-winning customer care. The best part? 
Boingo is a one-stop shop: we design, build, operate and maintain your 
network so you don’t have to. 

  
Watch the video to learn more. 
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This email was sent to rbritt@hanleywood.com. 
Hanley Wood Partner emails are sent to individuals who supplied an email address as part of a subscription request or order for a 

Hanley Wood magazine. We distribute these advertising messages to inform you of special events, new products, and other third-party 
offers that we believe you will find helpful in your business or career. To stop receiving Hanley Wood Partner emails, please click here.
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